Fra: Ryland, Bjarne (NO - Bergen) (bryland@deloitte.no)
Sendt: 24.09.2018 11:09:37

Til: Roald Breistein

Kopi:

Emne: FW: Hordaland fylkeskommune - status honorar.pptx
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Bjarne Ryland

Partner | Audit & Assurance

Deloitte AS

Lars Hillesgate 30, 5008 Bergen, Norway

Tel/Main +47 55 21 81 00 | Mobile +47 95 03 66 95
bryland@deloitte.no

From: Hordvik, Espen (NO - Bergen)

Sent: mandag 24. september 2018 08:11

To: Ryland, Bjarne (NO - Bergen) <bryland@deloitte.no>
Subject: Hordaland fylkeskommune - status honorar.pptx

En oppdatert versjon.

Mvh
Espen

Espen Hordvik

Senior Manager | Audit & Assurance

Deloitte AS

Lars Hilles gate 30, 5008 Bergen, Norway

Tel/Main: +47 55 21 81 00 | Mobile: +47 957 75 811
ehordvik@deloitte.no | www.deloitte.no

Abonner pa nvyheter fra Deloitte

*Disclaimer:* This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message
and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited.



